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Trai2018 Re: SDDS54B / TR ; SHCS418K/LKK [ DOA ; 02/07/2018

O Replyall|v [ Delete Junk|v e

Re: SDD54B / TP : SHC5418K/LKK / DOA : 02/07/2018

Janice Lee (LKKAuto) & D Replyall |v
Today, 10:41 AM
'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)' <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>, SUF ¥

Sent [tems

SHC 5418K ERGO.pdf
137 KB

¥ Show all 1 attachments (137 KB} Download

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Enclosed preliminary revised for SHC 5418K.

Thanks

Regards,
Jannice
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:39 AM

To: "Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'; assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SDD54B / TP : SHC5418K/LKK / DOA : 02/07/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Aulo Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 11:33 AM
To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@ LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM=>
o Subject: Ol : SDD54B / TP : SHC5418K/LKK / DOA : 02/07/2018

|1ﬁp.';:."."DLLlFDD|'£.DﬁmﬂﬁS.ﬂmﬂDWﬂfﬁrﬂjEGtiﬁﬂ.EspK 112



72018 Re: SDDS4B / TP : SHCS418K/LKK | DOA : 020772018

O Replyall|v [ Delete Junk|v

Please assist to conduct these surveys:-

NO |VEHTOBE |W/SHOP NAME PERSON TO OUR REF oIC REMARKS
SURVEY CONTACT
1 SHC 5418K | TRANS-CAB CANDY KONG @ | SDD54B/SL STEVE DOA: 02/07/
SERVICES PTELTD | 6287 6666 WP
@ 2 ANG MO KIO
STREET 63

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in
writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to
contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly update of the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Regards,
Yee Pei Lj
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.,

£ Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6820 9194

Tel, : +65 6829 9198

Fax : +65 6829 9247

pelll.yee@ergo.com.sg

A, SO0, COMLGY

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in mare than 30 counfries and

concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk camiers

’ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

WWW.3Vg.com

https:'ﬂnullnuk.ofﬁoeaﬁﬁ.mw::wa.fprojactiun.aspﬁ
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l’l’ Auto
! - W Conduitants
A BA B Pta Lid

51 UBIAVE 1, #01.15 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62363861 FAX - (D65] 62564315

Your Ref: SDD54B/SL
Our Ref: CS/EGI1IB012052/Kvd3 Date; 03 JULY 2018

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SHC 5418K .

We thank you for the instruction on _02/07/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 03/07/2018 at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;5% 53.306.26
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 5,647.44
“Check” ltems Amount : 5%

Market Value : 5§

LTA Reimbursement Value :S%

Nett Value : 88

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

KENNETH
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Fte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 11:33 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol : SDD54B / TP : SHC5418K/LKK / DOA : 02/07/2018

Attachments: SDD54B - SAS.pdf; SHC5418K - SAS pdf; SHC5418K - ESTIMATE pdf
Dear Catherine,

Please assist to conduct these surveys:-

NO | VEHTO W/SHOP NAME PERSON TO CONTACT | OUR REF oIc REMARKS
BE SURVEY
1 SHC 5418K | TRAMNS-CAB SERVICES CANDY KONG @ 5DD54B/5L STEVE DOA: 02/07/2018
PTELTD @ 2 ANG MO | 6287 6666 WP
KIO STREET 63

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing,
that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office

directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly update of the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Regards,
Yee Pei Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

i Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore D38985

DIiD,. +55 6828 9194

Tel - +65 68299109

Fax: +G65 6629 9247

peili.yee@ergo.com.sg

WWW.ETT0.COm. 54

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Garmany ar
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group)

ERGO

1d Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concenirates

ane of the world's leading risk carrers
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date;
Vehicle Make:

‘Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registraton Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PA&RF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Piease note that the B-year COE for this vehicke cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-reglstered upon COE expiry ar when the

BaADREIMME Rakate Eamsiriai

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2018

oK

Company
3R78K

SHCS541BK

e

02 Jul 2018

REMALLT

LATITUDE Z0L DCI AUTO DiAB 4DR
Red

2014
MPRBBIFCO02153
WF1ABL1SAUC2795844
127.0kW (170 bhp)
$19.998.00

1% Now 2014

1% Mow 2014

[¥]

$12.498.00

Yes
18 Now 2022
§9.373.00

18 Now 2022

A-Car up to 1600cc & ¥7kW (130bhp]
B

§51,337.00

S28,092.00

4$37.465.00

h“p!'l-r LIS L VS LE YL ELR SR U R VDA LT P T UL U S A S UL S e e WIS LU S §
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666

Fax Mo, ; 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHC 5418K

L= T = R I 1 T R T L

il el il
W M= O

R R O I o e e e e s
-~ oW B w2 O W e~ B
SE S0 RSN v A SO o ADRCLARTYENE S SUR AL G SN SO ey Lol el el A, el

1

P P
o co

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BERACKET RH REAR
BOOT REAR

BOOT FINISHER

BOOT WHEATERSTRIP

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT

BOOT BADGE

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT INMER TRIM

BOOT SWITCH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

2 LICENCE PLATE LAMP
2 BOOT RUBBER PLUG

AAD1807-013

/?/W ﬂﬂ‘fm;{-.f
/.r".)'?a-},, ;

SHC 5418K

VFTABL15AUC279844

RENAULT
LATITUDE
2.7.2018
ERGO

LIST

o

1,10846 —@

i 76884 ¢
Ju 11347 x
Sy 13597 ¢
i, 4499 X

Ien
fu,
Ju,
fe
/Z

T

S,
5
Ju

Iy
e,
.
Iy
Iy
)(
1

Lon
7

T
4

5 S O BO B BB BSOS LA B L8 A LY B B B B DS B8 B8 L8 48 B9 VR R B Y bR B

43.61 X
13597 &
4499
43.61
Trisd —

T 22595 X

22595 X

4 287268 —

470.06 X
323.05 <
49335 £
49335 X
225.36 —
225.36 —
276.08
276.08
367.84
367.84
58645 ¢ X
168.13
202.67

74.40

Ju 5052
I 22181



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 bebb

Fax MNo. : 6257 1330

CO./G5T Reg. No. 2010196266
SHC 5418K

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

_L_l—'l.—l—-l.—l-l-.—.l.—l—'l.—l.-ul.—l_l—l—l—'l—l—'ﬁ

1 1SET
2 1SET
3 1SET
4 1SET
5 1SET
6 1SET
7 1SET
8 1SET
9 1SET
10 1
11 1SET
12 1
13 1

DOOR PANEL REAR LH

FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH
FENDER PANEL REAR LH

WHEELARCH REAR LH

FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH
FENDER PANEL REAR RH

WHEELARCH REAR RH

TAILLAMP RH

TAILLAMP PANEL RH

TAILLAMP LH

TAILLAMP PANEL LH

OUTER PAMNEL REAR (End Panel)
OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM
SPARE WHEEL PANEL (Luggage Floor Panel)
SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM

EXHAUST REAR

EXHAUST CAP REAR

FUEL FLAP L70Y

CHASSIS PANEL REAR LH

Specical Nett

PARKING AID

REAR BUMPER CLIP

BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR
BUMEPR RETAINER CLIP LH RR
BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR

BOOT FINISHER CLIP

BOOT STICKER "Trans-cab”

BOOT STICKER "6555-3333"

TOTAL
10%

AAD1807-013

R 584466
fin 67145
329913
Ju 54347
Jn 67145
7T 329913
Ju. 54347
Ju 55255
7T 98670
Ju 55255
/T 986.70
7T 1471177
S 40456
7T 2189.88
Ta 1221
# 7,489.05
FT 23049
IS 34357
T 3,766.43)

42,823.60
4,282.36

mua%mmmmmmmmmmm%mmmmwm

O T I T e T T T S R o

2.4,

38,541.24

. 70000 ¥

e,
“le,
Ua_
A
ek
LA,
ity
A
S
Va,
e, 30.00
e, 3000

66.00
33.00

20.00

17.82

—

[

10.00 y
2000 X
10.00 x

X

22.00 »
66.00 £

<

2420 X

e

"



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

" No.2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./G5T Reg. Mo, 2010196266

SHC 5418K
14 1 BOOT INMNER TRIM CLIP
15 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP
16 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP
17 1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH
18 1 FENDER INMER TRIM CLIP LH
19 1T TAILLAMP CLIP RH
20 T TAILLAMP CLIP LH
21 2 REAR WINDSCREEMN SELANT
22 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING
23 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INMER SPONGE SEAL
24 1 SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547)
25 1 SPARE TYRE
TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The S5ame

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor,

To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test.

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe.

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe.

WS B0 Y B B BB B BB R B U5

AAD1807-013

L 4500

Y4, 35.00
v1 3500
N 28.00
YA 2800
Aa, 500
an 500 P X
Y4 80.00
“V4_100.00
A4 100.00
[, 385.00
Jin 33000

2,225.02

40,766.26

%oy
6,00000 &

420000 for s
UL 17000 X

17000 6/

A, 17000 X

21 17000 X

4, 170.00 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

" No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHC 5418K

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings,
attachment and perform water seepage test.

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel

insulation padding.

To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test.

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct

water seepage test.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment

To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test.

(LUMP SUM)

AAD1807-013
$ 4, 17000 X
$ 4 17000 X
$ L 38000 X
$ 6 38000 X
$ $ 17000 ¥
$ 5 22000 X
$ S 38000 X
TOTAL $ 12,540.00
Over All Total $ 53,306.26
pit
Repair Days _20-DAYS
?
2 = o

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

urvey before/atter spray painting

Tt
e T0 f damaged part{s) during resurvey
« Pa 8% are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey is on & "Without Prejudice” basis
* No liegal on(s) is allowed
* Supplemeniary ilem{s) must be resurvayed and

i3 subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:




'Vl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

:J/#_. 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607193-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGIB012052/Kvd3n2
|IEVATAAO
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : D8-07-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SDD 54B Veh. Inspected SHC 5418K
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. SDDS4BS5L Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 03/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1945
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. VF1ABL15AUC279844 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 459829 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification MIL
General GOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215B0R16 GITI 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5, General Information
Accident Date  02/07/2018 |Inspection Date 03/07/2018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
MO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 83
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"THOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2.500 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ukl Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199507198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-96071598-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 5418K

Page No.:1 of 5

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, rkshop (§)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER REAR BUCKLED 1,108.46 1,108 46
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR SERVICEABLE 766.84 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 113.47 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR SERVICEABLE 4499 -
1{BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 4361 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR SERVICEABLE 44,99 -
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 43.61 -
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR BENT 777.52 77752
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225.95
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225,95 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT REAR BENT 287268 287268
1|BOOT FINISHER SERVICEABLE 470.06 -
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 323.05 -
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 493 35 -
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 49335
1|BOOT BADGE "RENAULT" NECESSARY 225.36 22536
1|BOOT BADGE NECESSARY 225.36 225 36
1/BOOT STRUT LH SERVICEABLE 276.08 -
1|BOOT STRUT RH SERVICEABLE 276.08 -
1|BOOT HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 367 84 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 367 84 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 586.45 -
1|BOOT SWITCH TO REPAIR SEE 168.13 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 20267 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18012052/Kvd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-9607198-R Fage No. 2 of §
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
il i Workshop ($))| __(5)
1|BOOT LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 74.40 =
LABOUR
2|LICENCE PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 50.52 -
2{BOOT RUBBER PLUG SERVICEABLE 221.81 -
1|DOOR PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 2 Ba4 BB -
LABOUR
1|FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH SERVICEABLE 671.45
1|FENDER PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 329013 -
LABOUR
1|WHEELARCH REAR LH SERVICEABLE 543 47 -
1|FENDER PAMNEL INNER TRIM REAR RH SERVICEABLE B671.45 -
1|FENDER PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 3,258.13 -
LABOUR
1|WHEELARCH REAR RH SERVICEABLE 54347 -
1| TAILLAMP RH SERVICEABLE 552 55 -
1|TAILLAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE SBG. 70 -
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 552.55
1| TAILLAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 886.70 -
LABOUR
1|OUTER PAMNEL REAR (END PAMNEL) TO REPAIR SEE 147177 -
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM SERVICEABLE 404 56 -
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL {LUGGAGE FLOCR PANEL) TO REPAIR SEE 2.189.88 =
LABOUR
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM SERVICEABLE 612.21 -
1|EXHAUST REAR TO REPAIR SEE 7.489.05
LABOUR
1|EXHALUST CAP REAR TO REPAIR SEE 230.49 -
LABOUR
1|FUEL FLAP L70Y SERVICEABLE 34357 -
1|CHASSIS PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 3,766.43 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -4, 262 36 -520.94
38,541 22 4 688 44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET PARKING AID (SN) SERVICEABLE 700.00 -
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Qty Description of Parts Condition |70 Chop lgil {';i,
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN} NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR (SN} NOT MECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIF RR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR [SN) MOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 66.00 -
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN) SERVICEABLE 17.82 -
1|SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP {SN) MOT NECESSARY 24 20 -
1|BOOT STICKER "“TRANS-CAB" (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP {SN) NOT NECESSARY 4500 -
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP (SN} NOT NECESSARY 3500 -
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH {SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 =
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP LH [(SN) NOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
2 |REAR WINDSCREEM SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00

1|SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 15H 2547)(SN) SERVICEABLE 385.00 -
1|SFARE TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 -
2,225.02 158.00

LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 6,000.00 440.00

PORTION.
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Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop (5))

Our Adjusted
($)

PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
NMECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH
REAR,BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR BOOT HINGE
LH.BOOT HINGE RH BOOT SWITCH,BOOT LOCK, BOOT
LOCK CATCH,DOOR PANEL REAR LH FENDER PANEL
REAR LH FENDER PANEL REAR RH TAILLAMP PANEL
RH, TAILLAMP PANEL LH,OUTER PANEL REAR (END
PANEL) SPARE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR
PANEL) EXHALST REAR EXHALUST CAP REAR AND
CHASSIS PANEL REAR LH

TO RUST-PROCOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS.
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSCR,

TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHALIST PIPE.

TO DROFP REAR EXHAUST BOX RENEW THE SAME TO
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE.

TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.

T TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL

FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.

TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL
INSULATION PADDING,

TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT
AND PERFORM WATER SEEFPAGE TEST.

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT MECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

4.200.00

170.00
170.00

170.00
170.00

170.00

380.00

170.00
220.00

380.00

300.00

170.00 g

170,00 -

380.00 ¢

12,920.00

B00.00

GRAND TOTAL

53,686.24

5,647.44

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

4,500.00
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Licensed Appraiser
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